Office of the Am. Abolition Soc.

48 Beakman St. New York. Dec 11. 1855

Dear Sir
Yours of the 22d is rec.

As to our Committee taking more of your constitutional
argument, I am not authorized to say and must postpone a definite
answer until I shall have ascertained.

The only difficulty I apprehend, will be scarcity of funds. We
mean to keep the work on [?]lhand[?], & it is constantly advertised
in our paper, of which we issue 10,000 copies monthly, & are in
process [sic] of sending to all the lawyers in the free states. When
in Boston W. [?]Tassau[?] and myself took of W. Marsh 34 copies, of
which 17 are on hand, & we have given away, here as many as we
have sold.

Yours truly Wm Goodell



